
S.No. Name of the Funding Agency Website

1 Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change http://www.moef.nic.in/

2 Forests Research Institute https://fri.icfre.gov.in/

3 Department of Science and Technology (DST) http://www.dst.gov.in/

4 Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) https://dae.gov.in/

5 Department of Biotechnology (DBT) https://dbtindia.gov.in/

6 Department of Education (DOEd) http://www.mhrd.gov.in

7 Department of Food Processing Industries http://www.mofpi.nic.in

8 Department of Non Conventional Energy Sources (DNES) http://www.mnre.gov.in/

9 National Information Systems for Science and Technology 
(NISSAT) http://www.dsir.gov.in/

10 Technology Absorption and Adaptation Scheme (TAAS) http://www.dsir.gov.in/

11 Department of Space (DOS) http://www.dos.gov.in/

12 Science and Engineering Research Council (SERC) http://www.dst.gov.in/

13 Intensification of Research in High Priority Areas (IRHPA) http://www.serb.gov.in/

14 Science and Society Related Programmes https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

15 Science and Technology Application for Rural 
Development (STARD)

https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

16 Science and Technology for Weaker Sections(STAWS) https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

17 Scheme for Young Scientific Professionals-Science and 
Society Related Programmes

https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

18 Women Component Plan(WCP)-Science and Society 
Related Programmes

https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

19 Utilisation of Scientific Expertise of Retired Scientists-
Science and Society Related Programmes

https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

20 Special Component Plan https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/
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21 Science & Technology Communication & Popularisation 
Programme

https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

22 Natural Resources Data Management System(NRDMS) https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

23 Instrument Development Programme(IDP) https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

24 R&D Medium Range Weather Forecasting and Crop 
Weather Relationships(NCMRWF)

https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

25 Opportunities for Young Scientists https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

26 Science & Technology Indicator and Manpower Studies https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

27 Consumer Protection through Science and Technology https://www.scienceandsociety-
dst.org/

28 Scheme for Modernization and Renewal of Obsolescence 
in Technical Education (Only for Private Colleges) https://www.aicte-india.org/

29 Scheme of thrust area programme in technical 
education(TAPTEC) (Only for private colleges) https://www.aicte-india.org/

30 Research and Development ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR 
TECHNICAL EDUCATION http://dst.gov.in/contactus.htm

31 Research Scheme Applied to River Valley Projects ( 
RSRVP) https://www.icid.org

32 Research Scheme on Flood Control (RSFC) http://www.cbip.org

33 Research Scheme on Power ( RSOP) http://www.cbip.org

34 Ministry of Health and Family Welfare ( MOW) https://www.mohfw.gov.in/

35 Council for Advancement of Peoples Action and Rural 
Technology ( CAPART) http://capart.nic.in/

36 Indian Council of Agricultural Research ( ICAR) https://icar.org.in/

37 Indian Council of Medical Research(ICMR) https://www.icmr.gov.in/

38 RESEARCH PROMOTION SCHEME https://www.aicte-india.org/

39 Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR) www.csir.res.in

40 Defence Research and Development Organisation ( DRDO) www.drdo.gov.in

41 Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation www.mospi.nic.in

42 Haryana State Council for Science & Technology https://scertharyana.gov.in

43 Indian National Science Academy (INSA) www.insaindia.org

44 National Academy of Agricultural Sciences (NAAS) http://dare.nic.in



S.No. Name of the Funding Agency Website

45 M/S Monsanto Enterprises Ltd., http://www.monsanto.com

46 M/S Ayantia Crop Science, http://www.bayergroupindia.com/

47 Council of Scientific and Industrial Research(CSIR) www.csir.res.in

48 NIPCCD https://www.nipccd.nic.in

49 National Council for Economic Research and Training https://www.ncaer.org/

50 Export Dev. Authority of India https://apeda.gov.in/

51 Agricultural Produce Cess Fund www.apcf.vsnl.net.in

52 Indian Council of Social Science Research( ICSSR) https://icssr.org/

53 Ministry of Food & Civil Supplies www.foodsuppb.gov.in

54 HOPP http://agriharyana.nic.in/hopp.htm

55 National Oilseeds and Vegetable Oils Development Board https://agricoop.nic.in

56 Directorate of Rice Research https://www.icar-iirr.org

57 Directorate of Maize Research https://iimr.icar.gov.in

58 NABARD https://www.nabard.org

59 Consumer Welfare Fund https://www.drishtiias.com/daily-
updates/daily-news-

60 Agriculture and processed Food Products www.apeda.gov.in

61 The Commisioner & Secretary Agriculture www.apeda.gov.in

62 Ministry of Agriculture http://www.agricoop.nic.in

63 Deptt. of Animal Husbandry http://www.dahd.nic.in

64 Indian National Committee on Irrigation & Drainage 
(INCID) http://www.cwc.gov.in

65 National Horticulture Board http://www.nhb.gov.in/

66 DEVELOPMENT, PROGRAMME SUPPORT http://dst.gov.in

1 International Foundation for Science www.ifs.se

International Funding Agencies



S.No. Name of the Funding Agency Website

2 The World Academy of Sciences
( TWAS) https://twas.org

3 United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organisation

https://en.unesco.org/

4 Third World Network of Scientific Organizations https://www.cbd.int/kb/record/organiz
ation/7650

5 Animal Production & Health Division http://www.iaea.org

6 CIMMYT http://www.cimmyt.org

7 British Council www.bc.res.in

8 International Federation for Women in Agriculture www.ifwa@vsnl.net.in
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